PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – December 8, 2010

Call to Order of the December 8, 2010, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Allegro Restaurant. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Thomas Kakabar, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi, Ken Salem and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were Norman Krumenacker and Gary Jubas. Albert D'Ambrosia, Jim Bowser and Todd Niebauer were guests.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Curtis Whitesel, the minutes of the November 3, 2010 meeting were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by James Price and William Marshall, the Committee unanimously approved the October 2010 Financial Report.

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Thomas Kakabar, the Committee unanimously approved the November 2010 Financial Report.

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Kathy Getz, the Committee unanimously approved the Soccer Financial Report presented by Albert D'Ambrosia.

On a motion by William Marshall and Curtis Whitesel, the Committee unanimously approved the Golf Financial Report presented by Dean Rossi.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Kenneth Bussard, the Committee unanimously approved the Tennis Financial Report presented by Dean Rossi.

On a motion by William Marshall and Ralph Cecere, the Committee unanimously approved the Cross Country Financial Report presented by Donald Hosterman.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and David Crumrine, eligibility was granted to Keith Fletcher, transferring from Westmont to Bishop McCort. The vote was 15-0-1, Ken Salem abstained.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Jordan Long, transferring from Hollidaysburg to Central. The vote was 15-0-1, David Crumrine abstained.

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Ralph Cecere, eligibility was granted to Matthew Wyland, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Penn Cambria. The vote was 15-0-1, William Marshall abstained.

On a motion by Charles Glasser and Kenneth Salem, eligibility was granted to Earl Rager, transferring from Ligonier Valley to United. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Ken Salem and Michael Hudak, eligibility was granted to Julieanna Snyder, transferring from Ligonier to United. The vote was 16-0.

Information

On a motion by David Crumrine and Kenneth Bussard, a request was approved for an Inter-county Conference championship game in boys' basketball, girls' basketball and junior high boys' basketball.

The football, girls' volleyball and field hockey financial reports will be reviewed by the committee at the January meeting.

Jim Bowser and Todd Niebauer asked the District 6 Committee to allow the Southwest Regional to go from a 14 qualifying bracket from District 5, 6, and 7 to a 15 qualifying bracket for this year. This would give the additional qualifier to District 6. Chairman Wotkowski will take their request to the PIAA Board of Control.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Ken Salem and Thomas Kakabar, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports:

Lisseth Aguirre Mount Union
Camile Serafino Ligonier
Carolina Munoz Juniata

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on **Tuesday, January 11, 2011, at the Central Cambria High School at 3:30 PM.**

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer